NORTH SLOPE BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

MEMORANDUM

TO: Roxanne Brower, President
Members of the School Board

THROUGH: Kathy Ahgeak, Superintendent
THROUGH: Ronnie Stanford, Assistant Superintendent

FROM: Lori Roth, Student Services Director
Kawa Danner, Student Services Secretary 111

DATE: 2/6/2020

SUBJECT:  Nick Hanson, Wellness Motivational Speaking Contract MEMO#: SB20-171
(Action Item)

NSBSD STRATEGIC PLAN GOAL:

1. Academic Success/Whole Child: All students will reach their intellectual potential and
achieve academic success through integrating Inupiag knowledge systems into the core content areas and
focusing on the development of the Whole Child.

2. Qargi/Community Spirit: Fostering the reclamation and recovery of the responsibility each
one of us has for living the Inupiaq values and being accountable at the personal and community levels
for “walking the talk”, embodying the QARGI spirit and commitment to education.

RECOMMENDATION:

Student Services recommends the approval of the following contract over $10,000 or greater proposal for
this meeting.

ISSUE SUMMARY :

In accordance with applicable Board policy, contract and MOA’s $10,000 or greater require Board
approval. BP 3312.

BACKGROUND:

1. Nicholes Hanson 366.200.220.000.410 Amount: $42,000
Lori Roth, Director of Student Services
Kawa Danner, Student Services Secretary |11

Conduct motivational speeches

and activities with students. Total: $42,000
PROPOSED MOTION:
“I move that the NSBSD Board of Education approve the above $10,000 and greater proposal for
Nicholas Hanson, as described in this memo SB 20-171 and attachment”.

Motion by Seconded by

Advisory Vote Vote




